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ADDENDUM ISSUED HOR THE AMHERSTDALE WATER TREATMENT'
PLANT TO DISTRIBUTE THE PRE-BID SIGN-IN SHEETS FROM:
THE 06/17 &{06/3d/08 MEETINGS, THE Q&A RESULTING FROM
BOTH MEETINGS, FIFTEEN (15) PAGES OF REVISED DRAWINGS, | :
AND THE REVISED BID SUHEDULE. :
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07/24/08 TO{08/0%/08 AT 1:30 PM. '
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AMHERSTDALE [WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in par, or in whole, any bid,
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division,

Prior to any award, the apparent successtul vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

Ali services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. Inthe event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services,

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The State of Wesl Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and wili not pay or reimburse such taxes.
The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shalf govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: inthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA)}, approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
{htitp://www.state wv.us/admin/purchasel/vre/hipaa.him) is hereby made part of the agreement., Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Infermation (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

West Virginia Alcohol & Drug-Free Wotkplace Act: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement construction

coniract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcoho! and Drug-Free Workplace
Act™, then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The contractor and its subcontractors shall
implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free
Workpiace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shalf
provide a sworn statement in witing, under the penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in
compliance with the Wesl Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Wortkplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shali b
cancelled by the awarding authorily if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace poficy; 2) Fails to provide
information regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority;

or 3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

SPECIFICATIONS: lems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
musi be clearly indicated by the bidder. Aiternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder oifering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form,

Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

Al quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.
BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the guotations on fime will result in bid disqualitications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 26305-0130

Rev, 7/01/08
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Amherstdale Water Treatment Plant Upgrade Project PBC
Reg# 14350
06/17/2008
Questions:
I. Does a copy of the Bid neéd to be sent to the Bid Observer?
A:No. Only one copy of the bid will be submitted to the Buyer at the State

Purchasing Division. The bid needs to be submitted by or before the opening
date and time.

2, Who performs inspection?
A: The WVDEP.
3. Has the Power Company been notified?

A Yes, they are aware (according to the PSD), but it is the Contractor’s
responsibility to have it relocated.

4. What permits are required by the contractor?
A: Answered by Consultant - attached.

5. What is the downstream end of the bank protection (the plans do not show
this)?
A: Answered by Consultant — attached.

6. How much retainage will be held?
A There will be no retainage on this project, only bonds.

7. Is a field office required?
A: Answered by Consultant — attached.

8. What is the last day that questions will be taken (before the bid opening)?
A: All questions asked after the meeting is over must be asked through the
Division of Purchasing. Contact the Buyer for guidelines, if needed.

9. Can we get a copy of the geo-tech report?
A: Answered by Consultant — attached.

10.  In order to construct the water treatment plant, particularly the bridge, the
overhead clectric/utility lines which run along the east side of Route 16/80
will have to be relocated permanently to the west side of Route 16/80 in order
to set the bridge with a crane. Please revise plans and make point of contact.
Will owner pay for relocation?

A: Answered by Consultant — attached.



1.
12.

13.

14.

Is it in the plans for the existing well closure?
A: Yes, there is a bid item.

Is there work inside the building on existing facilities?
A: Yes, there is some work on the existing pipes.

Is there an approved, nearby waste or borrow area?

A: No, it is the responsibility of the Contractor to {ind any waste/borrow area
needed. Any required permits must be obtained by the contractor, PSD may
be able to assist in finding a waste/borrow area.

The sewer connection is in the (county) road, not where the plans show on the
side of the road.

A: The Contractor is required to verify the location of all utilities. Ifitis in
the road the plan quantity may be modified accordingly. There is a pay item
for road restoration. The itern will be used to tie the bridge into the road as
well.

Please Note: Per Exhibit 5 of the original Request for Quotation, the
requirements for proof of Commercial General Liability Insurance and
the requirement of a 5% Bid Bond, as well as the Performance and
Labor/Material Bond requirements, are a part of this RFQ even though
these requirements were not indicated in the original advertisement.



Ambherstdale Water Treatment Plant Upgrade

Revised per Addendum No. 3
Requisition # DEP14350

Contractor’s Bid Sheet

Company Name:

Address:

The DEP reserves the right to request additional information and
. supporting documentation regarding unit prices when the unit price
appears to be unreasonable.

sy

4 ..'1'; i 5:;:}’

ITEM : ‘

' . | QUANTIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE ~ AMOUNT
1.0 Lump Sum| Mobilization/Demobilization LS $
2.0 Lump Sum| Videotaping of Project Area LS $
3.0 Lump Sum| Erosion & Sediment Control 2
4.0 Lump Sum| Con/Span Bridge System - : LS $
5.0 Lump Sum{ Demolition of Existing Structures ' LS 3
6.0 Lump Sumj _Closing of Existing Water Well LS $
7.0 Lump Sum| Relocation of Existing Incoming Power LS by
8.0 183 CY| Floceculation Basin (Concrete) $
9.0 Lump Sumi{ Floceulation Basin Mixers w/VFD Controls ‘ LS $

10.0 4EA] 4" Mud Valves - ' ' 3
11.0 Lump Sum| Miscellaneous Metals/Grating/Handrails/Stairs/Valve Pedestals LS 3
12.0 376 CY| Sedimentation Basin (Concrete) b
13.0 2 EA| Chain & Flight Collectors o $
14.0 Lump Sum| Scum Pipes and Associated Piping . LS $
15.0 2 EA] Tube Settlers 3
16.0 Lump Sum| Pre-Treatment Applied Water Pumps, Valves, and Associated Piping LS $
17.0 4 EA{ 4" Plug Valves w/Pedestals, Handwheel Operators, and Associated Piping $
18.0 Lump Sum| Static In-line Mixer and Associated Piping LS 8
19.0 Lump Sum| Site Piping ‘ LS M
20.0 Lump Sum| Site Electrical ' LS $
21.0 Lump Sum| Stream Bank Rip Rap LS. $
22,0 Lump Sum| Connection to Existing Sewer LS $
23.0 Lump Sum| 10" Tideflex Valve LS $
2490 Lump Sumj Concrete Headwall LS 3
25.0 | Lump Sum| HLBC Street Repair - LS %
26.0 Lump Sum| Site Restoration ) LS $
:
e TOTAL $




USER: Bfithes

PLOT OATE/TVE: 7/8/2008 = 2:30pm
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1-800-562-2355

CLECTRIC:

AMERICaNn ELECTRIC
POWER 1--BO0-852-4237

WEST vIRGIMIA_ DO
DISTRICT T%O0
P.Q. 50X 880
HUNTINGTON, WV 25712

PEAMIT SUPV. STEVE MoNETLY

(304 528-5629

MISS UTILITY
t-BO0~ 245~ 4848

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

1, ALl EROSION AND SEDIMENT MEASURES
TG BE IN ACCORDANCE WiTH WV
EROSION AND SEDMENT CONIROL
HANDBOOK,

2. DISTURBED AREA TO BE STAGILIZED

wWiTH TEMPORARY AND FINAL SEEDING
AS DESCRIBED IN SPECIFICATIONS.

WEST VIRGINIA D.OH. NOTES

THE NEW WATER LINE IS 7O BE PLACED UNDER OR AROUND AL
DRAMAGE PIPES OR STRUCTURES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,

Alf PIPE TO BE PLACED 5 FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT, OR BOTTOM
OF THE DITCH LINE, UNLESS DTHERWISE NOTEQ. :

BLUE MAGNETIC WARNING TAPE MUST BE PLACED 12"-1B" BELOW
FINISHED GROUND AND DIRECTLY OVER PIPE.

ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIAL WILL BE HANDLED ACCORDING TG
SECTION 207.6.2 IN THE WvDOH STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, AT
THE DISCRETION OF THE THSTRICT ENGINEER.

MINIMUM NUMBER OF COMPACTION TESTS WitL BE ONE (1) PER 500
FEET OR ONE {1) PER DAY, WHICHEVER IS GREATER,

WVDOH ROCK-LINED DITCH SHOULD BE PLACED OVER THE
WATERLINE IN ALL AREAS WITHIN WVOOH RIGHT-OF —WAYS THAT
HAS A 5% OR GREATER SLOPE.

VALVES ARE TO BE PLACED DUT OF THE DITCH UNE IF POSSIBLE.

—— i s e faeeT fhefinar

WUFF ALY UREEK PoU
£.0. BOX 209
AMHERSTDALE, Wy 25607
304~-583-6586

GAS:
ALLEGHENY POWER
1800~ 225— 3443

CABLE
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
1-888-345-B483

SECTION NUMBERING SYSTEM
SECTON NUMBER
SECTION @
SHEET NUMBER OF CRAYING
SHERE SECTION IS CUT
d Hmmﬁ_oz NUNBER
SHEET NUMBER WHERE

SECTION 1S SHOWN

GENERAL NOTES

1.} EXISTING UTHITIES

A) EXISTING UILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS WAERE EVIDENCE HAS BEEN FGUND
OR PROVIDED BY LOCAL UTILITES. EXACT DEPTH AND LOCATION OF UTLITY
UNES NOT KNOWN, CONTRACTOR TD VERIFY UTILITY LOGCATIONS PRIOR 0
CROSSING BY CONTACHING MISS UTILITY AT 1-800-245-4B48 AND LOCAL
UTIITY COMPANIES AS LISTED ON TRIS SHEET,

8.) CONTRACTOR TG LOCATE WATER AND YTLITY SERVICES BEFORE
HORING AND JACK®NG.

2.3 RIGHT-OF ~WAYS
A.) PRIVATE PROFERTY — CONSTRUCTION RICHT OF WAY TO BE 40'
(26’ EIHER SIDE OF CENTEALINE) PERMANENT RIGHT-OF -WAY TC
BE 20' {10° EITHER SIDE OF CENTERUINE).
8.) D.0.4. ROADWAYS — CONSTRUCTION RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE HELD 10
THE DEPARTMENT OF MIGHWAYS RIGHT—OF~WAY AND STILL MAINTAIN
A GAFE TRAFFIC FLOW, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN, -

3} WATER LINES
A ALL LINES SHALL HAVE 367 MIN. COVER.
a3 ALL 6" AND 4" WATER LINES TO BE PVC C-800 CLASS 150 UNLESS
SHOWN OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

£} ALL 7% WATER LINES 27 PVC SBR-17 UNLESS SHOWN CYHERWISE ON PLANS,

D.) DUCTILE RON WATER LINES TO 8E CLASS 50 UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
OM PLANS.

4.} WATER METER SETTINGS .
A) WATER METERS AND SERWICE LNE TO §E L OCATED ¥ T
FIELD BY THE ENGINEER OR ENGINEER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

5.) WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION
A) HORIZONTAL SEPARATION 107 MIN.
8.) VERTICAL SEPARATION 187 MIN.

21 v TuE CUENT OF AN FRROR WITH THE PLANS SEEMS APPARENT, THE MATTER
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GENERAL, NOTES AND INDEX SHEET
EXISTING SITE FLAN

EXISTING SIYE PLAM — PICTURES
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

HYDRAULIC PROFILE

PROPOSED SITR PIPING PLAN

PIPE PROFILES

_ FLOCCULATORS, SEDIMENTATION BASINS - PLAN & SEC

FLOCCULATOR — PLAN
FLOCCULATOR — SECTION
FLOCCULATOR — SECTIONS
SEDIMENTATION BASIN — PLAN
SEDIMENTATION BASIN — SECTION
SEDIMENTATION BASIN — SECTIONS
SEDIMENTATION SASIN ~ STAIR DETAILS & SLUDGE LINi
INFERCORNECTING FiPING PLAN TO EXISTING WTP
INTERCONNECTING PIPING SECTION TC EXISTING WIP
BRIDGE DETAILS

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

STANDARD DETAILS

STANDARD DEYAILS

STANDARD BETAILS

STANDARD DETAILS

STANDARD DETAILS

FLOCCULATOR, SEDIMENTATION BASINSG ~ STRUCTURAL |
FLOCCULATOR — SYRUCTURAL SECTION

FLOCCULATOR - STRUCTURAL SECTIONS & DETAILS
SEDIMENTATION BASIN — STRUCTURAL SECTION
SEDIMENTATION BASIN — STRUCTURAL SECTIONS & DET
SITE UTILITY PLAN

ELECTRICAL PLAN — FLOCCULATOR AND SEDIMENTATION
ELECTRICAL PLAN — EXISTING WIP

ELECTRICAL DETAILS



GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRARCE-
SEE SHEETS 16 & 9 FOR DETALS
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